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To The Board Secretary,

We are writing to formally request an amendment to Electricity Generator License EG-201l-0438,
previously issued from the Ontario Energy Board to Metrolinx on February 10,2012. lVe currently own
and operate the GO Transit Streetsville Bus Facility located at 6190 Mississauga Road Mississauga,
Ontario L5N lA7. We have constructed a new facility, GO Transit Oshawa Bus Facility, located at 1002
Thornton Road South Oshawa, Ontario LIJ 7F;2. This site is owned by Metrolinx. We request that our
current license be amended to include this new facility.

The approximate value of this project is $50,000,000.00, funded by Metrolinx. The facility became
operational on December l,2Ol2. As an additional note, neither the Go Transit Streetsville Bus Facility
nor the Go Transit Oshawa Bus Facility is currently operating under the OPA Standard Offer Program
contract.

Thank you in advance for consideration of this request.

Sincerely yours,
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Peter Stiel,
Supervisor, Electrical Maintenance


